

Contact

Ranaghat Nadia WB 7430905403 (Mobile) srimanbanerjee15@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/sriman-banerjee-wbcs-exe/

Top Skills

- Project Implementation
- Public Administration
- Content Development
- Academic Writing
- Editing & Proofreading
- Time Management
- Teaching English as a Second Language (TESL)

Top Publications

- The Role of the Governor, *EPW*, 50.1, 03 Jan, 2015.
- Society and Politics in Marquez's One Hundred Years of Solitude, TJELLS, Vol 02, No 1 (2012)
- Milton: A Christian Defense of Free Will, TJELLS, Vol 2, No 2 (2012)

Sriman Banerjee, WBCS (Exe)

Deputy Magistrate & Deputy Collector, GoWB | Former Professor of English | Freelancer | Blogger | Career Coach

Ranaghat, West Bengal, India

Professional Summary

Starting out as an Assistant Professor In Communicative English and Business Ethics teaching Engineering and Management graduates (2007-15), I joined the West Bengal Civil Service (Exe) cadre under GOWB in 2017, where I've worked as a Block Development Officer (BDO) and a Deputy Magistrate and Deputy Collector (DMDC). I am at present on waiting and am using the leisure I have now to indulge my passion for teaching and writing as a Freelancer and Blogger.

In my teaching career I was responsible for teaching graduate classes, holding seminars and group discussions, preparing and executing lesson plans, preparing advanced study materials and evaluating student progress. I have designed and taught HU101 with Engineering and Management graduates and HU401 (Business Ethics) with more advanced students. I have **over seven years' experience in college and university teaching.**

In my administrative career I have to closely work with and lead a team to a defined goal: seamless delivery of public services and reaching out to the very last person. This involves negotiations with all stakeholders like elected politicians, political parties, NGOs, the civil and police administration and the common people to arrive at a consensus regarding the best course of action. Overall office management, regular inspections and commissioning and submitting reports on the progress of different government schemes like MGNREGA, PMAY (G), Kanyashree, Mission Nirmal Bangla, Swasthasathi, etc. are a part of my routine job.

I also have three years' experience in creating academic content for civil service institutes and have mentored students appearing for the civil services examination.

I have recently started blogging and am looking to freelance

Work Summary:

- 7 Yrs 2 Months as a Deputy Magistrate and Deputy Collector, Govt of West Bengal
- 7 Yrs as Assistant professor, teaching Communicative English and Business Ethics to Engineering & Management Undergraduates.
- 2 Yrs as a Content Developer and Faculty at a top civil Service Coaching Centre @ Kolkata.

Software/Al Proficiency:

- MS Office Suite
- Google Docs
- Google Meet/Zoom
- SEO Best Practices
- ChatGPT

Experience

Government of West Bengal Deputy Magistrate & Deputy Collector

June 2017 - Present (7 years 2 months)
West Bengal, India [Full Time]



Responsible for the smooth execution of government schemes, consensus building among stakeholders, supervision and overall management of development administration in a block as Block Development Officer, Office Management, Staff training and Performance Appraisal, Magistrate duties.

Apti Plus Academy for Civil Services Content Developer & Faculty for WBCS



June 2015 – June 2017 (2 years 1 month) Kolkata, West Bengal, India [Freelance]

Worked as a freelance content developer and Faculty. Responsible for content creation and mentoring of WBCS Aspirants.

Heritage Institute of Technology, Kolkata Assistant Professor



March 2012 - May 2014 (2 years 3 months) Kolkata, West Bengal, India [Full Time]

Worked as Assistant Professor in Communicative English and Business Ethics. Was responsible for teaching graduate classes, evaluating progress, holding seminars besides administrative responsibilities in the department.

NSHM Knowledge Campus, Durgapur Assistant Professor



May 2010 - March 2012 (1 year 11 months)

Durgapur, West Bengal, India [Full Time]

Responsible for teaching Business Communication to Engineering and Management graduates, Continuous evaluation and holding seminars with advanced students on Professional Communication.

Saroj Mohan Institute Of Technology Lecturer



August 2007 - May 2010 (2 years 10 months) Hooghly, West Bengal, India [Full Time]

Responsible for teaching Business Communication with Engineering graduates and their evaluation.

Digital Presence:

1. Da Sien

An online platform showcasing my works and contributions. https://da-sien.com

2. BCS Academy

An educational platform where I provide courses and share my expertise.

https://bcsacademy.in/

Languages:

- English (Native/Bilingual)
- Bengali (Native)
- Hindi (Speaking, Reading)
- Latin (Elementary)

Portfolio:

- Of Artists and Artefacts |
 Life Style
 https://da-sien.com/of-artists-and-artefacts/
- Our Stay at Sterling Puri I
 Travel and Leisure
 https://da-sien.com/our-stay-at-sterling-puri/

Education



Jadavpur University, Department of English (JUDE)

Master's degree, English Language and Literature/Letters · (April 2004 - June 2006). CGPA 8.19



The University of Burdwan, Bidhan Chandra College, Asansol.

Bachelor's degree, English Literature, (April 2001- April 2004), First Class Hons

Publications

- Sriman Banerjee, & Dr Shri Krishan Rai. (2012). Society and Politics in Marquez's One Hundred Years of Solitude. TJELLS | The Journal for English Language and Literary Studies, 2(1), 5. https://tjells.com/brbs/index.php/tjells/article/view/65
- Sriman Banerjee, & Dr Shri Krishan Rai. (2012). Milton: A Christian Defence of Free Will. TJELLS | The Journal for English Language and Literary Studies, 2(2), 8. https://tjells.com/brbs/index.php/tjells/article/view/83
- Sriman Banerjee, Role of the Governor, 'Economic and Political Weekly', Vol 50, Issue 1, 03 Jan 2015; Letters. https://www.epw.in/journal/2015/1/letters/role-governor.html-0
- 4. Sriman Banerjee, *Trasending the Nation: Dissolving Boundaries*Preserving.Difference in "The Shadow Lines", accepted for publication.
- 5. Sriman Banerjee, *Mind, Harmony and the Delight of Conscious Existence*, published as Seminar proceedings.

Seminar Papers

Transcending the Nation: Dissolving Boundaries Preserving
 Difference in 'The Shadow Lines' presented at a UGC sponsored
 National Seminar at Gour Mahavidyalaya, Malda, 2009.

- Squaring the Circle: Towards a Communicative Needs Based
 Curriculum for EST Students presented at the All India Seminar, 2011
 hosted by the Regional Institute of English South India, Bangalore.

 Published in the Institute's Journal, The English Classroom.
- Mind, harmony and the Delight of Conscious Existence presented at a UGC sponsored National Seminar at Suisa College, Suisa, 2012.
- Swami Vivekananda on the Idea of the Soul presented at a UGC sponsored State Level seminar at Suisa college, Suisa, 2014

Competitive / Other Exams Cleared

2015: Cleared WBCS Exe etc Examination with an overall rank of 25

2015: Cleared WBSSC Combined Graduate Level Examination with 2nd rank

2020: Cleared Departmental Examination of WBCS Exe Cadre

Certifications

- Common European Framework Of Reference for Languages (CEFR) certified
- Aryabhatta Certificate of Merit for English and Maths at Secondary Level
- Certificate of Excellence for performance in English Hons

Hobbies & Interests

Reading, Playing Chess and Listening to Music

Reference(s)

Shall be provided on request.